From: exhibits@iafc.org
Sent: January 26, 2023
Subject: Exhibitor Registration - Hazmat 2023

Dear @@ @ @FNAME@ @@ @,

We are looking forward to seeing you at IAFC’s International Hazardous Materials Response Teams conference and
exhibits in Baltimore, MD this June 8-11.

As an exhibitor, you receive 4 registrations with your booth. Below is more information on how to register for your
exhibitor badge, a list of remaining open tasks to complete, and any balance due.

EXHIBITOR REGISTRATION

e All exhibitor personnel must register to attend.

e Rates and Registration — Exhibitor Registration

e  Your company promo code for registration is: (provided in email, contact exhibits@IAFC.org if you don’t know
yours)
*Please allow 24-48 business hours for the code to be active.

BECOME A SPONSOR

Becoming a Hazmat sponsor is another great way to interact with attendees. If you haven’t yet visited the
Hazmat website do so today for a full list of sponsor opportunities. Or contact us for a customized option.

GENERAL EXHIBITING INFO
To help you plan all the logistical details please visit the 2023 Plan Your Exhibit Page where you'll find:

e  Exhibiting schedules

e Deadlines (including important discount deadlines)
e  Order Forms

e Hotel Booking Details

e Show Rules & Regulations

e And more!

OUTSTANDING BALANCE & TASKS

Please log in to the exhibitor portal at your earliest convenience using the credentials below to resolve any outstanding
balances and tasks. Booths with an outstanding balance are subject to be released.

Company Name:

Balance: (If company had a balance it was listed)

Access Info: International Hazardous Materials Response Teams Conference Site:

URL: https://www.conferenceharvester.com/harvester2expw/login.asp?EventKey=NYZGYJOB
Username/Password: (contact exhibits@IAFC.org if you don’t know yours)

Sincerely,

IAFC Exhibits
exhibits@IAFC.org
(703) 896-4830
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